














FAX TRANSMITTAL PAGE

TO:  JOHN DOE – Privacy Officer – __________ Health System   

FAX #:  ***-***-****

FROM:  ___ County Ass’t. District Attorney Bob Jones

DATE: January 1, 2025

RE: Preservation Letter and HIPAA letter is attached

COMMENTS: Please see the attached from Ass’t. District Attorney Bob Jones.  If you have any questions please call me at (***) ***-**** or Email: bob.jones@randomDA.com.    Your assistance will be greatly appreciated.    
TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES:  3  (INCLUDING THIS PAGE)
NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED, AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone, and return the original message to me at the above address via the U. S. Postal Service.  Thank you.

